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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 07, 2009 3:24 PM

To: ‘Lizbeth Perez'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Correction EIN # Andalucia Holdings, LLC

The email has been forwardad to the proper saction for updata.

Rob
Intarnat Accass

From: Lizbeth Perez [mailto:lizbeth. perez@naticnalgroupfl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 12:48 PM

To! corphelp

e maria.cruz@nationalgrouppr.com

Subject: Correction EIN # Andalucia Holdings, LLC

To whom it may concem

Tha smploysr identification number for Andalucia Holdings LLC on the website is incorrect. Instead of 26-3988612, it should ba 26-3838612. Please refer ta Lhe attached IRS document and
jet me know how 1o proceed to havs this corrected.
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Cordially,

Lizbeth Perez

101 Almeria Ave

Coral Gables, FL 33134

T: {305) 446-0668, sxt. 2622
F: (305) 446-5498
Iperezd®nationa!greupfl.com
hitp-/Awww nationalgroupfl.com

*2*CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE

This c-mail and any sttached documentation is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is sddresscd, and may contain information that is privileged, confidenta) and cxempt from disclosure  1f you have
received this communication in emor, please note that dissemmation, distribution or copying of this ication is strictly probibited

Please noufy us tumediately by forwarding thiy mestage to
s 1 1 com
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